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PLANNING & BUILDING DEPTARTMENT UPDATE


DATE: 

May 21, 2019
TO: 

McCordsville Plan Commission

FROM:

Ryan Crum, Director

RE: 

Director’s Report  


Dear Commission Members:

This report is issued once a month to the Plan Commission at their regularly scheduled meeting.  The intent of the report is to update the Commission on the projects and other items the Planning and Building Dept. staff is working on, as well as other Town related projects that may be of interest to Commission members.  Traditionally the focus of the report is on projects, permits, etc that have occurred since your last meeting regularly scheduled meeting.
Home Permits: 

8 single-family permits since April PC (7 more filed and under review)



1 commercial building permit (GMA) since April PC 
Miscellaneous:
Town Council
· Gateway Crossing Senior Apartments remanded back to the Plan Commission
· Received an update from the Vernon Township Trustee & Vernon Township Fire Department Public Safety Director
· Approved a study to analyze road maintenance costs for SR 67
· Directed staff to begin a process to revise the Thoroughfare Plan to remove the realignment of Mt. Comfort Road. 
RDC
· Adopted Declaratory Resolutions for Mt. Comfort EDA and Brookside TIF Amendment

· Approved copy for IBJ advertisement 
Parks Advisory

· Jump Start Sports as started in the Town Hall Community Park
Miscellaneous

· ULI Advisory Services Panel Full Report was released earlier this month
· Town’s Bike/Ped Master Plan will be kicking off in June (more info to come) 
